<u>2014</u>



The Nauti News

Homestead Yacht Club

www.homesteadyachtclub.com

Our 29th Year of Boating Fun

<u>June 2014</u>



To all HYC Members and Friends:

Our June raft-up event was initially postponed due to weather and then the following weekend was canceled due to various reasons including misbehaving boats. We also have had some members having accidents and all sorts of things. Therefore, we will try to get together in August. We have the whole month of July with nothing planned, so if anyone wants to something together on the spur of the moment, raise your hand.

There will not be a meeting in July

Speaking of meetings, the next one will be at the Whistle Stop on August 5th. Please respond with your dinner choices when you get the email.

Everyone have a safe and fun 4th of July!

June Meeting Minutes:

Meeting was called to order by Commodore Peter Dean at 6:50 the first order of business was to accept the minutes from the Mayøs meeting as they appeared in the newsletter.

TREASURER¢S REPORT: Presented by Dee Riley . . . beginning balance \$3785,27, ending balance \$3772,45. Expenses were \$141.82. Full report appears elsewhere in newsletter.

JUNE EVENT: Commodore Peter announced an event will be held either June 14th or 21st (depending on the weather) leaving from Homestead Bayfront Marina around 11:00-12:00 for the raft-up at Pumpkin Key. The club will provide hot dogs and hamburgers with condiments. Attendees are encouraged to contact the commodore for boat arrangements. Please bring your own beverages, floats and a side dish such as chips, salads or appetizers.

MARINA ISSUES: Dave & Anna tied up at the fuel dock on Memorial Day and then were told there was no fuel. Bimbo said õOh we are out of gas.ö Chip and Claudia could not get to their boat to get out of marina on Saturday. Needless to say, they were not happy marina patrons. Peter will talk to Jim Wyatt, dock master, and invite Jim to meeting to resolve problem. No communication b/t people at light and gate workers. Dave commented on park employees vs. marina employees. Marina claims to bring in money, big competition.No meeting in July..

50/50 of \$15.00 won by Claudia Cassanave.

Meeting adjourned at 8:15.

Respectfully submitted,

Teresa Dean

TREASURER'S REPORT HOMESTEAD Bay front YACHT CLUB

BEGINNING MAY 1, 2	2014		
			3785.27
INCOME :			
	50/50	25.00	
	Event	104.00	
	Total	129.00	
EXPENSES :			
	Event	141.82	
	Total	\$141.82	
ENDING BALANCE MAY 31, 2014			3772.45
SUBMITTED BY			
Dee Riley			
TREASURER			
There were 14 memb	pers and 6 guests.		

The cost to the club was \$37.82.

Since the last newsletter from the Bahamas a lot has happened. Our travels took us from Great Harbor, after a week delay because of wind, in the Berry Islands to Spanish Wells, Eleuthera, where we spent a couple days exploring. From there we went down to Nassau and spent a couple days at Lyford Cay on New Providence Island. I did get to play golf here; little did I know this would be the last golfing for a long time. Our neighbors, Rosa and Steve flew back in to Nassau, and we proceeded to head down to the Exumas.

Our son in law Marco flew our friends Bruce and Maria into Staniel Cay, and picked up Steve and Rosa to bring them back to Miami. We had a very busy and great time in the Bahamas for just short of a month. The weather was great, once we left the Berry Islands. Smooth travels the rest of the way.



Please look carefully for the sharks on the dock!

We need these signs at our house

Member Update:

Most of you know that I had a fall from a ladder at home a couple weeks ago. I was lucky, even though I feel like crap, and have to wear a neck brace for a couple of months, I will tough it out. Thanks for all of your kind words and concern. Our Vice Commordore Dave is still recuperating at Baptist hospital trying to get rid of pneumonia and heart trouble. Our thoughts and prayers go out to him and Anna, lets hope for a speedy recovery.

Thatøs All Folks from Michigan waiting for a joyous 4th of July !

Larry Roesch Editor